

Malarvizhi. N



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : nmalarvizhi16@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : C138, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D (Computer Science and Engineering)

Thesis Submitted, Annamalai University, Chidambaram, Tamil Nadu

M.E (Computer Science and Engineering)

2015, Annamalai University, Chidambaram, Tamil Nadu

B.E (Computer Science and Engineering)

2013, Annamalai University, Chidambaram, Tamil Nadu

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
January 2024 – Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh
July 2019 – July 2020	Senior Assistant Professor	IFET College of Engineering, Villupuram, Tamil Nadu
June 2016 – June 2019	Assistant Professor	IFET College of Engineering, Villupuram, Tamil Nadu

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

- Reversible Image Steganography

Courses Taught

- Computer Programming
- Computer Architecture
- Advanced Computer Architecture
- Problem Solving and Python Programming
- Object Oriented Programming
- Theory of Computation

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=4J20s7IAAAAJ&hl=en
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57202395090
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1869-9836
dblp	https://dblp.uni-trier.de/pid/244/1898-1.html
Publons	https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/AAT-3449-2020
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Malarvizhi-N
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/nmalarvizhi16/

Professional Service / Reviewer

- Reviewer – IET Image Processing, Wiley.
- Reviewer – International Journal of Systems Assurance Engineering and Management, Springer.
- Reviewer – International Journal of Reliability, Quality and Safety Engineering, World Scientific.N

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	35
International / National Level Seminars	05/12
International / National Level Conferences	10/2
Workshops	20
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	05
Webinars	20

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM120041	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)
54270958	Computer Science Teachers Association (CSTA)
185819	International Association of Engineers (IAENG)
1486	International Computer Science and Engineering Society
17325	The Society of Digital Information and Wireless Communications (SDIWC)
SR4150900558	International Society for Research and Development

(Malarvizhi. N)
